Memorandum

TO: Members, Board of Supervisors
FROM: Travis O. Morris, CMC, Senior Deputy Clerk
DATE: February 7, 2022

SUBJECT:; Boards and Commissions: CACVB Executive Committee

After adopting the Ordinance approving the Third Amended Charlottesville Albemarle Convention
and Visitors Bureau (CACVB) Operating Agreement, the Board of Supervisors must make the
following appointments to the CACVB Executive Committee: One member of the Board of
Supervisors, One accommodations representative, and One food or beverage representative.

Listed below are the names of applicants who are seeking an appointment to the CACVB
Executive Committee:

CACVB Executive Committee: One accommodations representative.
Russ Cronberg

CACVB Executive Committee: One food or beverage representative.
Jay Pun

CACVB Executive Committee: One Board of Supervisor member.




